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March 30th 2020 

 

Re:  Invitation for Bids: “Design, Supply, Installation and Commissioning of 4.5 MW Solar 

photovoltaic generation and 2.0 MW MicroTurbine systems and other Components for 

specified Barbados Water Authority Pumping Stations”: Ref: ICB No. Contract # 

13/2020/WSRN S-Barbados/GCF/CCCCC  

 

Response #8 to Additional Queries Raised  

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We write with reference to paragraph 7.1 of the Instructions to Bidders (ITB) that addresses the 

subject of ‘Clarification of Bidding Documents'. In accordance with paragraph 7.1 of the ITB, a 

Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Document shall contact the Centre (the 

Employer) in writing or raise enquiries during the pre-Bid meeting. The Centre / Employer shall: 

(i) respond in writing, provided the clarification is requested prior to the deadline for clarification 

and (ii) forward its response to all potential bidders who acquired the Bidding Document. The 

Centre / Employer is also required to include in the response a description of the inquiry without 

identifying its source.  

 

The additional queries received to date and Centre’s responses are as follows: 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #97:  

Please provide the completed document “Section IX - Particular Conditions of Contract”. 

 

Answer #97:  

See completed Document attached hereto. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #98:  

According to Answer #41 “Implementation of all four (4) Lots must be completed within thirty 

(30) months of Contract Effective Date, estimated as early June 2020. However, the Lots will be 

implemented in a staggered manner. The projected timelines for each site are: Lot 1 – June 2020 

to August 2021; Lot 2 – May 2021 to May 2022; Lot 3 - March 2022 to October 2022; Lot 4 – 

June 2020 to February 2021”. Are the start dates of each lot mandatory? If the main materials 

(Panel, inverter, structure) were purchased in a single order, costs would be optimized. In that 

case, could we certify the arrival of these items in Barbados although if it is before the start 

dates defined? 
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Answer #98:  

The implementation schedule is given by the Employer only as a guide to Bidders. Due to 

capacity constraints by the Beneficiary, the implementation period for the four (4) Lots will be 

staggered. Bidders can however optimize costs through bulk procurement, but will be 

responsible for storage in Barbados.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #99:  

In Bidding Documents section VII – Employer’s requirements, 502 Photovoltaic (PV) Modules 

and Array, point 22 the velocity the PV structure must withstand is defined as follow: “…be 

capable of withstanding from back side of module hurricane force winds of Category 3 (two 

hundred and eight kilometres per hour (208 km/hr.)) or greater…”. In contrast, in the same 

section, point 510 Submittals, paragraph number 7 letter b, appears the following information 

“Information to verify suitability of structure to withstand wind velocities of 150 km/hr. and 

greater”. Could you please confirm if the wind speed that must be considered to calculate the 

structure is 208 km/h? 

 

Answer #99:  

Bidders should design the PV systems to withstand maximum wind speed of a Category Three 

hurricane (208 km/h). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #100:  

As mentioned in the Bidding Documents and confirmed during the site visit, supply and installation 

of a new MV switchgear are required for Lots 1 and 2, however, there are no specifications or 

minimum requirements on this in the Bidding Documents. Could you please provide us with the 

minimum requirements for the new MV switchgear? 

 

Answer #100:  

As mentioned during the site visit, transformers are required for LOTS 1 and 2 ONLY. 

Switchgears are required for ALL LOTS. 

 

Bidders must provide new switchgears that allow for the adequate control, protection and isolation 

of their designed power system(s), with a high degree of reliability and safety. Best practice 

Engineering and principles should be achieved at all times. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #101:  

As mentioned in Bidding Documents and confirmed during the site visit, supply and installation of 

a new LV/MV transformers are required for Lots 1 and 2, however, there are not any specifications 

or minimum requirements about that in Biddings Documents. Could you please provide us with 

the minimum requirements for the new LV/MV transformer? 
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Answer #101:  

Bidders must recommend transformers that are suitable and compatible with the PV system(s) as 

designed by the Bidder. Provided, however, that the required step-up in voltage and galvanic 

isolation and best practice Engineering and principles should be achieved at all times. As 

mentioned during the site visit, the transformers receive an incoming line to line voltage of 

11,000V delta on the primary and steps it down to the acceptable line to line voltage of 400V or 

415V wye on the secondary. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #102:  

Could you please confirm if the new MV switchgears and LV/MV transformers will replace the 

existing ones or will they complement the existing one being used only for the PV plant? 

 

Answer #102:  

For clarification, transformers are only required for LOTS 1 and 2, but switchgears are required 

for ALL LOTS. The new transformers and LV switchgears shall replace the existing transformers 

and switchgears. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #103:  

At Bowmanston Pumping Station there are 2 different transformers, could you please confirm that 

the PV plant will be connected to Transformer 1? 

 

Answer #103:  

For LOT 3, there is an existing switchgear for the existing 0.4 MW PV system. This switchgear 

(seven (7) 125A, one (1) 20A and one (1) 1000A breakers) shall be replaced with the Bidder’s 

new switchgear, which shall accommodate the 0.5 MW and the existing requirements. There is 

existing infrastructure for the connection from the existing switchgear to the existing 

Transformers. Bidders are only required to design up to the switchgear. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #104:  

Could you please confirm that the available point of connection at Belle Pumping Stations is 11 

kV? On the SLD it appears that this voltage is 11 kV but during the site visit we talked about 44 

kV. 

 

Answer #104:  

For LOTS 1 and 4, applicable to the Belle Pumping Station, as mentioned during the site visit, 

the transformers receive an incoming line to line voltage of 11 kV delta on the primary and steps 

it down to the acceptable line to line voltage of 400V or 415V wye on the secondary. The 

connection point is on the LV side. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
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Query #105:  

For Lot 1, 2 and 3, could you confirm if there is an MCCB (Moulded Case Circuit Breaker) 

available to connect the PV plant? If there is not enough space in the existing one, could you please 

confirm that there is enough space to install a new one? 

 

Answer #105:  

Bidders shall provide new switchgears to replace existing switchgears. Please refer to answer 

#102 above. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #106:  

Could you please confirm that metering will be done at LV side? 

 

Answer #106:  

Yes, the system will be metered as shown in “Figure 1: Metering configuration for grid tied RE 

generation supplying net production to the grid (source: BL&P)” – see Supplementary 

information in Section VII – Employer’s Requirements. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #107:  

In section VII, 103 Description of Works, 1 Pre-Installation Works, refers to Bill of Quantity forms 

B1 to B8, but we cannot find these in the Bidding Documents. Could you please provide us with 

information about where we can find these forms? 

 

Answer #107:  

Please treat the following as a replacement for “Paragraph 103 (1) (vi) of Section VII – 

Employer’s Requirements”:  

 

“The contractor will be responsible for the design of the power system(s). The contractor may 

refer to the blank Bill of Quantities (BoQ) forms in Section IV of the Bidding Documents as a guide 

for the preparation of their own BoQ (specifically the forms referenced below), but the Contractor 

is expected to design their own optimal solution. It is proposed that high efficiency, durable 

modules be used. A decentralised approach should be adopted for the installation of the PV 

systems at each pumping station (that is to say, not having a central inverter). BoQs should be 

prepared for works at the location(s).  

 

i. Schedule No. 1.  Power System and Mandatory Spare Parts Supplied from Abroad; 

ii. Schedule No. 3.  Design Services; 

iii. Schedule No. 4.  Installation and Other Services; 

iv. Schedule No. 5.  Grand Summary.” 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
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Query #108:  

Is there any available room to allocate the inverters? If there is a room for this purpose could you 

please provide information about its location, dimensions and possible cable entrance? 

 

Answer #108:  

Bidders are to determine the placement of the inverters in their design. The final location will be 

determined between the Selected Bidder(s) / Contractor(s) and the Beneficiary. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #109:  

Is required that “grid-zero” mode will be available at each lot? If it is required, we need to know 

how it is currently working the metering system and the number of meters that there is currently 

working. Besides, we need to know the main characteristics of cables to include Current 

Transformers and could compare PV production and consumption. 

  

Answer #109:  

As answered in Clarification 4 Answer #50: No, it is not mandatory that the system operate only 

in “grid-zero” mode. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #110:  

Should the entire area be fenced or only where the PV plant will be installed? 

 

Answer #110:  

Only the area where the PV system is installed needs to be fenced. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #111:  

Please clarify if the Contractor must install any kind of security system in each location. 

 

Answer #111:  

The Contractor(s) will be responsible for ensuring that their materials, equipment and installed 

power systems are secured and for determining the appropriate level of security. Please refer to 

Section VIII – General Conditions of Contract, paragraph 22.4 - Site Regulations and Safety. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #112:  

Please clarify if a permanent drainage system is required in each location. 

 

Answer #112:  

As mentioned in Section VII – Employer’s Requirements – paragraph 309, Bidders shall provide 

temporary drains etc. during their construction period as necessary. Additionally, Bidders are to 
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implement best practice Engineering principles to ensure installation sites will drain adequately 

during operation. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #113:  

Please clarify if we could make pile-driven foundations instead of concrete ones. 

 

Answer #113:  

Bidders are allowed to use pile-driven foundations with the appropriate prefabricated elements 

meeting the required standards as specified in Section VII - Employer’s Requirements – paragraph 

400. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #114:  

Please clarify who will be responsible for applying and obtaining for the inspections, permits and 

licenses, and who would pay for these procedures. 

 

Answer #114:  

Bidders are absolutely responsible for acquiring approvals for their installed system(s), this 

includes covering all associated financial obligations. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #115:  

Please confirm who will be responsible for clearing and grubbing the site. 

 

Answer #115:  

The Beneficiary will be responsible for the top surface clearing of all sites. Selected Contractor(s) 

will be responsible for any additional site preparation necessary to install their power systems. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #116:  

Is there a preference on Aluminum or Galvanized Steel material for the PV mounting structure? 

 

Answer #116:  

Please refer to Section VII - Employer’s Requirements – paragraph 502. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #117:  

Please confirm who will be responsible for the costs of a connection impact assessment with 

BL&P. 
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Answer #117:  

The BL&P will conduct the connection impact assessment. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #118:  

Is SCADA required for the PV systems? If so, is it the responsibility of the bidder to supply and 

install the SCADA equipment? 

 

Answer #118:  

Bidders are required to provide a communication interface for their installed systems, as 

mentioned in Section VII - Employer’s Requirements – see paragraphs 500 and 607. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #119:  

Please confirm the required insurance limits for this project. 

 

Answer #119:  

Please refer to Section VIII – General Conditions of Contract, Clause 34.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #120:  

The kWh data provided appears to be what the meter has measured and not the actual kWh used 

therefore, what is the Meter Multiplier that BL&P uses for Belle, Bowmanston and Hampton to 

multiply the kWh numbers you provided to calculate the actual kWh consumption?   

 

Answer #120:  

The kWh data provided is the energy consumed at the various Pumping Stations. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #121:  

Regarding Section III, 2.1 b), would you consider a grid connected solar PV plant of 0.530 MWp 

/ 0.495 MW to meet the minimum requirement given. 

 

Answer #121:  

Bidders shall meet minimum requirements to qualify. A minimal +/- range will qualify. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #122:  

Does the Environmental and Social Assessment (ESIA) provided meet Barbados TCPD 

requirements? If not, has there been any discussion with TCPD confirming acceptance of this 

document? If the document is not accepted and TCPD requires a full EIA to be done and given the 

bidder awarded the contract is required to complete the necessary documents to submit to TCPD, 

should all bidders include in their bid the cost of a full EIA submission to TCPD?   
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Answer #122:  

The Beneficiary (Barbados Water Authority) is responsible for the ESIA. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #123:  

After reviewing the ESA document provided by BWA does not appear to meet the requirements of 

local agencies or the planning system.  It would appear that separate Scoping Reports or EIAs 

may be required on a per-site basis.   Can you confirm whether there have been discussions with 

the CTP to relax our local requirements and allow the ESA report to suffice?  If not, can you 

confirm that all Scoping and EIA reports are to be provided at the Bidder expense? 

 

Answer #123:  

The Beneficiary (Barbados Water Authority) is responsible for the ESIA. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #124:  

Regarding the possible recommendation of mitigation measures that may have an impact on 

BWA's upfront and ongoing costs, is there any requirement for the Bidder to consult with the 

BWA prior to making planning submissions?  How will any possible disagreements between 

parties be handled? 

 

Answer #124:  

This will be the Beneficiary’s responsibility. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #125:  

Is there any pre-approval from the utility for the interconnection of these projects? If so, can we 

have access to the documents? 

 

Answer #125:  

Bidders shall refer to Supplementary information, Legal and Regulatory Framework in Barbados 

in Section VII – Employer’s Requirements. In addition, Bidders may be able to source this 

information online from their own due diligence and research. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #126:  

Is there capacity for the interconnection of PV system at Belle Pumping Station (Lot 1) 11-kV bus 

bar? If an extension of the bus bar or any other electric work is required it will be part of the scope 

of work considered on the proposal? 
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Answer #126:  

For LOT 1 only. Bidders are only required to connect their secondary winding to the transformer. 

The Power Utility (BL&P) is responsible for the primary winding. The Bidder is required to design 

their power system and related equipment that is, transformer and switchgear. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #127:  

Is there capacity for the interconnection of PV system at Hampton Pumping Station (Lot 2) 11-kV 

bus bar? If an extension of the bus bar or any other electric work is required it will be part of the 

scope of work considered on the proposal? 

 

Answer #127:  

For LOT 2 only. Bidders are only required to connect their secondary windings to the transformer. 

The Power Utility (BL&P) is responsible for the primary winding. The Bidder is required to design 

their power system and related equipment that is, transformer and switchgear. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #128:  

For the Bowmanston Pumping Station (Lot 3) on the SLD provided it appears that there is an 

extension to the 11-kV bus bar. Is this part of the scope of work considered on the proposal? Is 

transformer TX 2 to be provided as part of the scope of work considered on the proposal? 

 

Answer #128:  

For LOT 3, Bidders are only required to provide the associated switchgear for their PV system. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #129:  

For the answer to Query #45 it is established that photovoltaic system power refers to the 

nominal power of the inverters. Is there a DC:AC ratio specified or minimum DC power 

capacity? 

 

Answer #129:  

As answered in Clarification 4 Answer #46: There is no limitation on the peak power. However, 

there is limitation on nominal power. Bidders must design accordingly. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #130:  

For Belle Pumping Station switchgear, transformer & electrical works required for the 

interconnection of PV solar and the microturbines scope can be integrated as one design? 
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Answer #130:  

No, there is and shall be no provision for interconnection of the PV system and the microturbine 

for LOTS 1 and 4 respectively. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #131:  

Can you advise if there is tax exemption for renewable equipment at Barbados? 

 

Answer #131:  

As answered in Clarification 5 Answer #64: Please note that the Employer (CCCCC) / Beneficiary 

(BWA) will be responsible for processing customs and tax exemption on the components imported 

into Barbados for the Power System. Please refer to Section X – Contract Forms, Appendix 6 of 

the Bidding Documents. In accordance with Clause 35.4 of Section I – Instructions to Bidders, Bid 

Price will be adjusted to exclude any customs duty and import taxes on any components imported 

into Barbados. Please note however that the selected Bidder(s) will be responsible for handling the 

formalities relating to customs clearance. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #132:  

Can you advise if there is tax exemption for renewable energy construction at Barbados? 

 

Answer #132:  

Bidders may be able to source this information online from their own due diligence and research. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #133:  

Is there any waiver from BWA that can be extended to contractor for construction taxes? 

 

Answer #134:  

The Employer / Beneficiary will be responsible for only commitments provided in “Appendix 6.  

Scope of Works and Supply by the Employer and Beneficiary” – Section X – Contract Forms. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #135:  

Is there any waiver from BWA that can be extended to contractor for entry fees / taxes of equipment 

& materials related to the project? 

 

Answer #135:  

As answered in Clarification 5 Answer #64: Please note that the Employer (CCCCC) / Beneficiary 

(BWA) will be responsible for processing customs and tax exemption on the components imported 

into Barbados for the Power System. Please refer to Section X – Contract Forms, Appendix 6 of 

the Bidding Documents. In accordance with Clause 35.4 of Section I – Instructions to Bidders, Bid 
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Price will be adjusted to exclude any customs duty and import taxes on any components imported 

into Barbados. Please note however that the selected Bidder(s) will be responsible for handling the 

formalities relating to customs clearance. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #136:  

On page 184, there is reference made to "Barbados Grid Code of 2016" is this meant to be the 

same as the "March 2017" issue? 

  

Answer #136:  

Bidders shall use the most recent version of the Barbados Grid Code. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Query #137:  

At the bid meeting it was noted that the interconnection of the PV plant at Hampton Pumping 

Station must be located at the pumping station and the proposal to deliver a HT line to the PV 

array location with the MV transformer and interconnect at that point is not allowed. Please 

confirm this is correct and bidders should design to figure 1 shown on page 185. 

 

Answer #137:  

Bidders are not permitted to connect directly to the grid, that is HT line to the PV array location 

with the MV transformer and interconnect at that point is not allowed. Bidders shall design as 

given in the Bidding Documents. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 
Maxine Alexander Nestor 

Procurement & Legal Officer   


